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Qur Ref: A49/02/25/]
"o~ August 2003

Mr J L Leckey
H M Coroner
Coroner’s Office

Courthouse
Old Townhall Building :

80 Victoria Street 1
BELFAST BTI13FA

Dear e

Re: Lucy Crawford (deceased)

Further to my letter of 4t May 2003, I had asked Dr Thornton to prepare a report for
you instead of Dr O'Hara. After a reminder to her, she has informed me today that
Dr O’'Hara had returned to work and she had passed the request on to him. He will
be off now for two weeks having medical treatment. She asks would you prefer to
wait until his return again or would you like Dr Thornton to prepare a report now?

Yours sincerely

=

A P Walby FRCS Ed -
Associate Medical Director

c.c Dr Thormton
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